

Gururas K Khalsa, LEED AP

From an early age, Gururas was interested in building and design, and showed an affinity for architecture and the built environment. Her attention to detail and organization skills have helped her to excel both academically and professionally. Although a strong presence in the technical and managerial side of the industry, her passion continues to be design driven. This has led to a wholistic approach taken to every endeavor.

With over eight years of experience in the field ranging across all aspects of project development, she brings to S2A a knowledge base that allows for coordination and integration between trades, phases, and the creative process. With her keen eye for design, projects can be explored thoroughly with a critical understanding of design intent.

Professional Experience:

S2A Integration | Virtual Design + Construction Coordinator | November 2014 – Present

Red Chair Architects | Project Architect | 2012 – 2014

Cockrill Design & Planning | Design Coordinator | 2010 – 2012

McCarty Holsaple McCarty Architects | Intern Architect | 2008 – 2010

Cockrill Design & Planning | Intern Architect | 2006 – 2008

Project Experience:

Educational

Carpenters Elementary School | Maryville, TN

Algood Elementary School | Algood, TN

Morrison School | Morrison, TN

Monterey High School | Monterey, TN

Upperman Middle School | Baxter, TN

Cosby Elementary School Addition | Cosby, TN

Career + Technical Education Magnet School | Knoxville, TN

University of Tennessee Panhellenic Building | Knoxville, TN

University of Tennessee Biotech Greenhouse | Knoxville, TN

Healthcare

ETSU Clinical Education Building II | Johnson City, TN

Campbell Cunningham Taylor | Farragut, TN

Knoxville Orthopaedic Clinic | Knoxville, TN

Cherokee Health Systems Center City | Knoxville, TN

Religious

First Baptist Church of Knoxville Renovation | Knoxville, TN

Monte Vista Baptist Church Addition + Renovation | Maryville, TN

Sports

University of Tennessee Neyland Stadium Concourse Renovations | Knoxville, TN

Transportation

Knoxville Station Transit Center | Knoxville, TN

Residential

University of Tennessee Kappa Delta Sorority | Knoxville, TN

University of Tennessee Alpha Omicron Pi Sorority | Knoxville, TN

Cultural Arts

Clayton Center for the Arts | Maryville, TN

Beck Cultural Center Addition | Knoxville, TN

Professional Organizations:

US Green Building Council | Member

Education:

University of Tennessee | Bachelor of Architecture + Minor in Dance Performance | Valedictorian - 2006